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Statement of Evidence: K152

The Northeast Corner of Section 15, Township 36 North, Range 29 West, St. George Township,
4™ Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1855 Original US General Land Office survey set a wood post at this location and bearing trees were recorded.
24” W Oak S78E 12 links
9” W Oak N31W 23 links

1898 County Road Book, page 141, shows road surveyed by Felix Parrent, County Surveyor, south and east from this corner.
Gives distance of 79.03 chains to the SE corner and 40.0 chains to the North % corner Section 14.

1907 County Road Book, pages 2 and 3 contains a road survey by Felix Parent, County Surveyor, where road ran south and
east on section line.

1912 County Engineer’s notebook 2, page 37 contains a road survey by Cleveland for road running east and south.
1933 County Engineer’s notebook No. 67 shows road survey by H. G. Elletson running east-west. Corner is shown as a
spike with ties:
8” Oak N 41.7
14” Bass. SW 64.1°

1962 County Surveyor’s Record Book 1, page 113, call for an I.M. at the corner with the following reference ties.

PP N 345
Tele Ped SE 54.6
Additional ties call for an iron at the corner with the following reference ties.
1963 found spike setiron: PP N 344
TP SwW 48.85
Other:  14” Basswood SW 64.1
10” Willow SE 61.18
1982 David Regan, LS 12236, found a 1” solid in the centerline of a road east/west/south. He set a cast iron monument over

the iron and filed a Certificate of Location (#163368). Checks with 1962 ties.
1984 David Regan notes a distance of 2661.07 feet to the North 1/4 corner of Sec 15 per Doc. No. 173412.
1987 William Lunser, LS 9394, notes a distance of 2658.52 feet to the East 1/4 corner of Sec 15 per Doc. No. 191241.

2001 Westwood Professional Services, Inc. found a cast iron monument at the intersections of County Road 63 (running
south) and County Road 50 (running east and west).

2008 The County Surveyor’s Office searched and found a cast iron monument at the intersection of east-west School House
Road (County Road No. 50) and south 115™ Avenue S.E. (County Road No. 63). Position checks with 1962 ties as
well as distances noted by Regan in 1984 and Lunser in 1987. Said ties and distances do not agree well with Parent’s
1898 survey in which we compare the following:

Year Distance to SE Cor. Sec. 15 Distance to N ¥ Cor. Sec. 14
1898 5215.99 feet (79.03 chains) 2640.0 feet (40 chains)
2008 5299.61 feet (80.30 chains) 2655.52 feet (40.24 chains)

Surveyor accepts the position and updated ties.

County Coordinates Obtained by GPS to CIM.
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